
From: Cherry, Brian K
Sent: 8/2/2013 10:26:45 AM
To: Zafar, Marzia (marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:
Bcc:
Subject: RE: Are we still on for today ? Noon ?

If I get there early, how many seats do I need ?

From: Cherry, Brian K
Sent: Friday, August 02, 2013 10:26 AM
To: 'Zafar, Marzia'
Subject: RE: Are we still on for today ? Noon ?

Should be fun. Looking forward to it.

From: Zafar, Marzia fmailto:marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.qov1
Sent: Friday, August 02, 2013 10:26 AM 
To: Cherry, Brian K
Subject: RE: Are we still on for today ? Noon ?

Yes

Marzia

Sent from my Verizon Wireless 4G LTE Smartphone

------- Original message---------
From: "Cherry, Brian K" <BKG7@pge.com> 
Date: 08/02/2013 10:06 AM (GMT-08:00)
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To: "Zafar, Mama" <marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.gov>
Subject: RE: Are we still on for today ? Noon ?

Meet you there ?

From: Zafar, Marzia fmailto:marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.qov1
Sent: Friday, August 02, 2013 10:01 AM 
To: Cherry, Brian K
Subject: RE: Are we still on for today ? Noon ?

Yes. Totally! Otoro at noon, please

Marzia

Sent from my Verizon Wireless 4G LTE Smartphone

------- Original message---------
From: "Cherry, Brian K" <BKC7@pge.com>
Date: 08/02/2013 9:41 AM (GMT-08:00)
To: "Zafar, Marzia" <marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.gov>
Subject: Are we still on for today ? Noon ?

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
To learn more, please visit http://www.pge.com/about/compaiiv/privacy/customer/
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